
 

Borough Council – June 11th, 2012 Committee Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

BOROUGH OF HATBORO 

COMMITTEE MEETING 

MONDAY, JUNE 11
th

, 2012 
 

 

 

 

 

 

PRESENT – Vice President LaSorsa, Councilpersons Tompkins, Hegele, Rich, Sheedy & Fleming and 

Mayor Hawkes.  Borough Manager Plaugher, Assistant Borough Secretary Hegele,  Chief Gardner, 

Superintendent Zollers, Borough Engineer Dougherty, Borough Solicitor Pionzio, Zoning Officer Fugate, 

and Treasurer Kalnajs.  

 

ABSENT  
President Zygmont was absent this evening. 

 

CALL TO ORDER VOTING MEETING – Vice President LaSorsa called the voting meeting to order at 

7:00 PM. 

 

Vice President LaSorsa announced there were a couple changes to the agenda, the knox box item was 

removed, will be presented in July.  He also stated that there are two items for the fire house project added to 

the agenda for discussion. 

 

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR FOR AGENDA VOTING ITEMS – There was no comment. 

 

FIRE COMPANY EXPENDITURE LIST – Councilman Tompkins motioned to approve the transfer of 

funds to the Enterprise Fire Company in the amount of $3,545.79, motion was seconded by Councilman 

Hegele, all ayes.  Motion carried 6-0. 

 

CALL TO ORDER COMMITTEE MEETING – Vice President LaSorsa called the Committee meeting to 

order at 7:02 PM. 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY – Mayor Hawkes stated he had nothing to report. 

 

FINANCE – Vice President LaSorsa stated there was a capital budget workshop on May 12
th
; he will present 

Council with an update at the next Council Meeting. 

 

GRANTS & FUNDING – Councilwoman Fleming presented the following items: 

   

ARLE Transportation Enhancement Grant – Councilwoman Fleming stated the Borough applied for this 

grant last year and was turned down.  She stated the Borough should apply for this again this year for 

signage.  This item was moved to the June 25
th
 Council meeting for approval. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Borough Council – June 11th, 2012 Committee Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 5 
 

PUBLIC WORKS – Councilman Rich presented the following items: 

 

Public Works Radio Upgrade – Councilman Rich stated in order to comply with the new FCC regulations 

Public Works radios must be narrow banded by January 1, 2013.  Councilman Tompkins asked about an 

interruption of service.  Superintendent Zollers stated he will make arrangements to use the Emergency 

Management Radios.   

 

Mr. Battis, 320 W. Moreland Avenue asked if the amount was for all new radios. Superintendent Zollers 

stated some of the existing radios are reprogrammable so it will not cost as much.   

 

This item was moved to the June 25
th
 Council meeting for approval. 

 

FACILITIES & PARKS – Councilman Sheedy presented the following items: 

 

Pool Snack Stand Artwork In-Kind Membership – Councilman Sheedy stated Public Works recently 

painted the snack stand and they covered the artwork.  The artist who previously painted the artwork is 

willing to repaint it again and he is asking Council to consider giving her a free membership to the pool for 

her time and effort.   

 

YMCA Use of Pool – Councilman Sheedy stated the YMCA outdoor pool is not able to be used for 

competitive home swim meets due to the size.  They have asked the Borough to consider the use of our pool.  

The YMCA is willing to let our members use their pool on the nights of the meets.  Councilman Hegele 

asked if the dates would be posted at the pool so our members know.  

 

Mr. Battis, W. Moreland Avenue stated parking is an issue for these meets.  He would like to see the YMCA 

provide a map to the visiting team instructing them where to park.  There was a discussion concerning this 

and it was decided the YMCA would handle this.   

 

This item was moved to the June 25
th
 Council meeting for approval. 

  

PUBLIC RELATIONS/COMMUNITY RELATIONS – Councilman Hegele  

 

Councilman Hegele stated SiteCats has been meeting with Borough staff on the new website.  He asked for 

everyone to continue to be patient as the Borough works on a new and improved website.  Councilman 

Tompkins asked if all of Council would get to have input on the new site.  Councilman Hegele stated he was 

hoping to have a new website in the next 4 to 6 weeks.   

 

Mr. Battis, W. Moreland Avenue stated he received the newsletter and he stated it looked great.   

 

Mrs. Phillips, Wood Street stated she also liked the newsletter. 

 

Mrs. Inman, Williams Lane asked when the public could view the website.  Councilman Hegele stated the 

staff is working on, they have spent months working on it and SiteCats was picked by Council because of 

their vast experience designing Municipal websites.  Mrs. Inman continued to address Council regarding the 

story boards and the public involvement in the design process.  Mrs. Inman stated she has been in contact 

with SiteCats and they told her the Borough had the story boards.  She was upset that when she called the 

office last week she was told that information was not available.  She stated the office staff was not helpful at 

all.  Councilman Tompkins suggested that perhaps when she called the information she was looking for was 

not available.  Councilman Tompkins also expressed concern with residents having direct contact with 

vendors.  Borough Manager Plaugher stated he already spoke with SiteCats about this and they will only 

communicate with the staff from now on.  Solicitor Pionzio stated that residents should not contact vendors, 



 

Borough Council – June 11th, 2012 Committee Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 5 
 

and staff should continue to do the work on the new site, and then when the product was done the public 

would provide feedback.  Vice President LaSorsa asked if the mock ups were received.  Borough Manager 

Plaugher said yes, we just got them at the end of last week and we are in the very early stages of the process.  

Vice President LaSorsa asked when and how Council would view this information.  Manager Plaugher stated 

he will meet with the Public Relations Committee then come back to Council. 

 

Chris Gowen, W. Lehman Ave. stated the newsletter looked great; he wanted to know when a second one 

would be published and how the advertising was done as he was never contacted to take an advertisement.  

Councilman Tompkins stated the ads were secured by Hometown Press, they were provided a list of all 

businesses in the Borough.  He recommended Mr. Gowen call Hometown Press directly and inquire as to 

why they were not contacted and if they could get on a list for another edition.  Mr. Gowen asked about the 

format of the ads and coupons.  Councilman Tompkins stated that is all done by the vendor buying the 

advertisement and Hometown Press, the Borough is not involved in that.  The Borough only provides the 

articles and pictures for the edition.   

 

Toni Kistner, no address given, also stated the newsletter looked great.   

 

Mr. Battis stated all vendors of the Borough should deal with Borough staff only.  Council hires staff to serve 

them and vendors should not take calls from residents.   

 

Bill Dixon, State Representative Tom Murt’s office stated that there is a state grant for Main Street for two 

(2) flyers.  He will talk to Main Street Manager Steve Barth about coupon advertising for the businesses.   

 

Mr. Dixon also stated the Borough will know this Wednesday, June 13
th
 if the Loller Clock Planning Grant 

has been awarded.  He said once the results of the vote are known he would contact Manager Plaugher.    

 

ZONING, PLANNING & HISTORIC PRESERVATION – Councilman Tompkins presented the 

following item: 

 

399 Springdale Avenue – Solicitor Pionzio stated that her office is preparing a Resolution for this property; 

she stated this was discussed at the May Council meeting.  She stated the resolution would be ready for 

approval at the June Council Meeting. This item was moved to the June 25
th
 Council meeting for approval. 

  

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

Hatboro 300 – Councilman Sheedy stated he had no report.   

 

Parks Committee – Councilman Sheedy stated he had no report.   

 

Stormwater – Councilman Hegele stated he had no report. 

  

Economic Development – Vice President LaSorsa stated he had no report. 

 

Zoning Subcommittee – Councilman Tompkins stated he is in receipt of the power point presentation from 

the recent presentation at the Millbrook Society.  He will forward a copy to all of Council for their review. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Borough Council – June 11th, 2012 Committee Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 5 
 

ADMINISTRATION – Councilman Tompkins presented the following items: 

 

Penndot 5 Year Winter Traffic Services Agreement – Councilman Tompkins stated this agreement is for 

plowing, salting and cindering of state owned roads in the Borough.  Assistant Secretary Hegele stated the 

rates for reimbursement are received the summer before winter.  Vice President LaSorsa asked if we are set 

up for ACH payments.  Assistant Secretary Hegele stated yes.  There was a discussion about training of 

employees per the agreement; Superintendent Zollers stated he would look into this.  Solicitor Pionzio stated 

the employees need to be trained on how to protect the environment.   Her office will review the agreement.  

This item was moved to the June 25
th
 Council Meeting for approval. 

 

Commemorative/Honorary Identification of Warminster Road – Borough Manager Plaugher stated that 

Representative Murt is requesting Council pass an ordinance that identifies in an honorary or 

commemorative manner a portion of Warminster Road as “SP4 Harold E. Cashman Memorial Highway.”  

This is different than the Bridge renaming since the Bridge is owned by the state they can do this without 

Borough approval.  Solicitor Pionzio stated a resolution would suffice.  Borough Manager Plaugher stated he 

would draft a resolution for Council approval.  Manager Plaugher asked who would pay for the sign.  Bill 

Dixon stated he thought the Borough would pay for the sign but he would have to check.   

 

Mrs. Phillips, Wood Street stated the Borough should not have to pay for the sign.  She does not object to 

this but is afraid this is going to become a habit and the Borough will start to look like Olney.   

 

Councilman Sheedy stated 52,000 died in Vietnam we are going to run out of space.  Bill Dixon stated that 7 

young men from Hatboro died and Representative Murt would like to honor all of them.  Councilman Sheedy 

is concerned about veterans from other wars.  Councilman Hegele stated that in Upper Moreland Township 

they planted a tree in memory of a Vietnam Vet who served and did not make it back.  Councilman Hegele 

stated Representative Murt wants to honor the 7 Vietnam Veterans who paid the ultimate sacrifice and did 

not come home and this was the least the Borough could do.   

 

This item was moved forward pending the resolution and prices for the sign. 

 

Confidential Tax Sharing Information – Berkheimer – Councilman Tompkins stated the Borough is in 

receipt of a sample resolution that the Montgomery County Tax Collection Committee is recommending 

Hatboro adopt, so that the Borough can receive detailed EIT payment reports from Berkheimer.  Councilman 

Tompkins stated that President Zygmont has a strong opinion on this and he would like to see Council move 

this to the July meeting.  Tax Collector Emig stated that the reason this is needed is because it is a County 

Contract now, there is no more individual collection, therefore the Borough is not seeing who is paying and 

if the payment is being processed correctly to the municipality.  She suggested as the Borough’s 

representative on the TCC Committee that only one person get the information and the Borough should 

check to see if we could receive the address only to ensure proper collection.  Vice President LaSorsa asked 

if the report can be modified to just get addresses nothing else, all other personal information would be 

redacted and we need to ask if Berkheimer will do this at no extra cost.  Solicitor Pionzio stated if it can be 

redacted before it gets to the Borough then there should not be an issue.  Councilman Sheedy questioned if 

the information was stolen could the Borough be sued.  Solicitor Pionzio stated yes we could be sued but she 

is not sure if we would win or lose.  Councilman Hegele stated he would like the Tax Collector to make the 

call on the information we need and have her receive the information.   

 

Mrs. Phillips, Wood Street stated she always sends her payments to Berkheimer she always just assumed 

they were processed correctly and the Borough received the money. 

 

This item was deferred to the July meeting pending answer to questions and for comment from President 

Zygmont. 



 

Borough Council – June 11th, 2012 Committee Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 

 

Titanium Enterprises – Voided Check – Borough Solicitor Pionzio stated that Council needed to ratify the 

voiding of check number #1058 in the amount of $126,891.27 to Titanium Enterprises approved on April 23, 

2012.  She stated Council at their last meeting approved the reduction in payment to Titanium Enterprises by 

10%.  She sent a letter to Counsel for Titanium Enterprises.  This will be ratified at the June 25
th
, 2012 

Council Meeting.  

 

Titanium Enterprises – Release Payment – Borough Solicitor Pionzio stated the new amount per above is 

$90,471.39.  Titanium has satisfied the requirements for this release and will be picking up the check on June 

12
th
.  This release of payment will be ratified at the June 25

th
, 2012 Council Meeting. 

 

Bruce Hart, Earl Lane stated he did not hear the tornado siren when it was activated on June 1
st
.  He also did 

not hear it on the first Saturday of the month at noon.  Councilman Tompkins stated the Chief Gardner 

cancelled the test on Saturday, June 2
nd

 because there was still severe weather in the area and he did not want 

to cause confusion.  Superintendent Zollers stated the siren in the north end of town was out of service due to 

an electronic problem.  The siren was repaired and tested today and it is operational again.  Chief Gardner 

stated that the sirens are not designed to warn people inside, people should purchase a weather radio this is 

the best way to warn individuals if they are inside their homes or businesses.  Councilman Tompkins stated 

that our emergency services were not notified by the County of the approaching tornado, the Chief was in 

working for the carnival and the notification came up on his computer from the National Weather Service.  

Chief Gardner stated the National Weather Service is a reliable source.  

 

Tracy Thatford, 3 Drummers Way asked where the Borough was with the Woodwinds documentation.  

Superintendent Zollers stated it is nearly complete; he still needs a few small things.  Ms. Thatford asked 

how long before this is approved.  Superintendent Zollers stated he has no idea how long or if it will be 

approved.  Councilman Tompkins stated Upper Moreland Township had a similar buy on Bonnet Lane and 

the entire process took years.  Ms. Thatford asked if some residents are not interested now if they change 

their mind can they still participate.  Superintendent Zollers stated he has everything he needs from everyone 

and at this time no one can be added they can only decline.   

 

Mr. Battis, W. Moreland Avenue asked Councilman Sheedy if the pool had a weather radio.  Chief Gardner 

stated he did not think so but they have a lightening detection system. 

 

Toni Kistner, no address given, asked if there was a list of who applied for the FEMA/PEMA buyout and if 

TD Bank was on the list.  Superintendent Zollers stated they are not on the list.  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

There being no further business, this Committee Meeting was adjourned at 8:27 PM. 

 

   

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

       Diane C. Hegele 

       Borough Secretary 

 

 

Transcribed by Assistant Secretary Diane Hegele 


